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Collin Roehner

From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: FW: Summertree Alliance Task Force
Attachments: Julie Brown, PSC, Utilities, Inc., 3.6.17.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 
160101-WS.   
 
Thank you! 
 

From: Governor Scott's Office of Citizen Services [mailto:EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:15 AM 
To: Ellen Plendl 
Cc: Carey, Amanda 
Subject: FW: Summertree Alliance Task Force 
 
 
 
From: Michele Isitt [mailto:misitt@pascocountyfl.net]  
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 7:00 PM 
To: Governor Rick Scott <GovernorRick.Scott@eog.myflorida.com>; 'Judy Parker (parker.judy@flsenate.gov)' 
<parker.judy@flsenate.gov>; 'Doris Graumann' <doris.graumann@myfloridahouse.gov>; 'Ann Ryan' 
<amr328@hotmail.com>; 'Brian Armstrong' <brian@brianarmstronglaw.com> 
Subject: Summertree Alliance Task Force 
 
 

Please refer to the attached letter to PSC Commissioner Julie Brown from Commissioner Jack Mariano. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Shelly Isitt, on behalf of Commissioner Jack Mariano 
Executive Assistant to the County Commissioners 
Pasco County Board of Commissioners 
West Pasco Government Center 
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 150 
New Port Richey, FL  34654 
TEL:   727-847-8100 
FAX:  727-847-8969 
misitt@pascocountyfl.net 
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"Bringing Opportunities Home" 

 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this 
in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records 
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  
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OPEN SPACES. V!HRIINT PLACES. 

March 6, 2017 

The Honorable Julie Brown, Chair 
Florida Public SeNice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ref: Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Madam Chair: 

Ted Schrade r, Dist rict 1 

M ike M oore, Dist rict 2 

Kathry n Starkey, Distri ct 3 

Mike Wells, Dist ri ct 4 

Jack Mariano, District 5 

On July 7, 2016, I sent you a letter requesting assistance in obtaining information from Utilities, Inc and its subsidiaries 
regarding its assets. Then on September 6, 2016, I sent a follow-up letter because I had not received the information 
requested in my first letter. I have enclosed copies of both letters for your convenience. Six months has passed and I still 
have not received any of the information I requested . 

Firstly, I asked for the net book value of assets for each system in Pasco County at the time of acquisition by Utilities, Inc. 
and its subsidiaries, 

Secondly, I asked that each investment by UI/UI subsidiaries in systems located in Pasco County each year after 
acqu isition, be identified, specifically identifying (a) assets acquired or constructed, (b) cost of each asset, and (c) reason 
for such investment. 

Thirdly, I asked for them to identify the net book value of assets for each system in Pasco County for each year after the 
original net book value identified in the response to No. 1, above. 

The people of Summertree are entitled to this information and, again, I ask for your assistance having UI/UI subsidiaries 
make it available. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your reply. 

Sincere;;~ /(~~ 
Jack~a~o 
Commissioner 
District 5 

Enclosures 

cc: Scott Thomson, CEO & President, Corix, 1160, 1188 West Georgia Street, Ste. 1160, Vancouver, BC, V6E 4A2 Canada 
The Honorable Rick Scott, Governor, The Capitol, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 
The Honorable Wilton Simpson, District 18, Florida Senate, 5612 Grand Blvd., New Port Richey, FL 34652 
The Honorable Richard Corcoran, District 37, Florida House, 17953 Hunting Bow Circle, Suite 101 , Lutz, FL 33558 
Ann Marie Ryan, Summertree Alliance Task Force, 11436 Windstar Court, New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Brian Armstrong , Attorney, PO Box 5055, Tallahassee, FL 32314-5055 BOARD OF COU NTY COMMISSIONERS 

0 352.521.4111 1 Historic Pasco County Courthouse I 37918 Meridian Avenue I Dade City, FL 33525 
0 727 .847.2411 1 West Pasco Government Center I 8731 Cit izens Drive I New Port Richey, FL 34654 



P A~CO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
"Bringing Opportunities Home" D 37918 Meridian Avenue, Dade City, Florida 33525 

(352) 521-41 11 - FAX (352) 521-4105 

District 1 - Ted Schrader 
District 2 - Mike Moore 
District 3 - Kathryn Starkey 
District 4 - Mike Wells 
District 5 - Jack Mariano 

September 6, 2016 

The Honorable Julie Brown, Chair 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ref: Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Madam Chair: 

0 8731 Citizens Drive, New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
(727) 847-8100- FAX (727) 847-8969 

I don't believe I have had a response from you regarding my letter of July 7, 2016, of which I enclose a 
copy, where I requested that you ask Utilities, Inc., on our behalf, for some specific information. 

The Summertree Alliance Group is traveling up to Tallahassee on September 131
h, to attend your 

Commission meeting and I would very much like to have the information I requested in my letter in order 
that I may share it with them prior to them making the trip. 

Also, rather than bringing a busload of residents, if the Group consolidated all of their speakers into one 
individual, could that person have 20-30 minutes to speak? 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your reply. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Jack ano 
Comm stoner 
District 5 
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cc: Scott Thomson, CEO & President, Corix, Suite 1160, 1188 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, 

British Columbia, V6E 4A2 Canada 
The Honorable Wilton Simpson, District 18, Florida Senate, 5612 Grand Blvd., New Port Richey, 
FL 34652 
The Honorable Richard Corcoran, District 37, Florida House, 17953 Hunting Bow Circle, Suite 101, 
Lutz, FL 33558 
Ann Marie Ryan, Summertree Alliance Group, 11436 Windstar Court, New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Brian Armstrong, Attorney, PO Box 5055, Tallahassee, FL 32314-5055 



PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
"Serving Oitr Commmunity to Create a Better Future" 

District 1 - Ted Schrader 
District 2 - Mike Moore 
District 3 - Kathryn· Starkey 
District 4 - Mil{e Wells · 
District 5 - Jack Mariano 

July 7, 2016 

The Honorable Julie Brown, Chair 
Florida Public S~rvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Madam Chair: 

D 37918 Meridian Avenue, Dade City, Florida 33525 
(352) 521-4111- FAX (352) 521-4105 

0 . 8731 Citizens Drive, New Port Ric11ey, Florida 34654 
(727) 847-8100- FAX (727) 847-8969 

Thank you for your service on behalf of the citizens of Pasco County. 

Listed below are three questions we request you ask Utilities, Inc. on our behalf: 

1. Net boqk value of assets for each system in Pasco County. at time of acquisition by UI/UI 
subsidiaries: 

2. Identify each investment by UI/UI subsidiaries in systems located in Pasco County each year after 
acquisition, specifically, identifying (a) assets acquired or constructed, (b) cost of each asset, and (c) · 
reason for such investment. · 

3. Identify net book value of assets for each system in Pasco County for each year after original net 
book value identified in response to No. 1 above. · 

We continue to believe that Ul investments in Pasco County systems don't justify the high rates being 
charged. · 

Thank you for your continued interest in .the Public Service. 

My constituents have suffered from poor quality water for far too long. 

Sincerely, 

. ;;~4~ 
Jack«s;iano 
Commissioner 
District 5 

cc: Scott Thomson, CEO & President, Corix, Suite 1160, 1188 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British 
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